

From "Samantha Menard" <smenard@needhamma.gov>
To "Jason Belmonte" <jbelmonte@doverma.gov>
Cc "Kerry Dunnell" <kdunnell@needhamma.gov>
Date 2024-01-17 14:47:40+00:00
Subject RE: Tobacco Compliance
Attachments TobaccoSalesComplianceChecks-FINAL-12-22-18.TMM-002-003.doc

Needham's Substance Use Team works with the Police and students to conduct quarterly compliance checks. I've attached the details. Let me know if you want any further information.

From: Jason Belmonte <jbelmonte@doverma.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 9:18 AM
To: Samantha Menard <smenard@needhamma.gov>
Cc: Kerry Dunnell <kdunnell@needhamma.gov>
Subject: Re: Tobacco Compliance

Great news! Really excited to have her start! I don't believe we have ever had anyone do formal compliance checks here. Granted we only have two license holders, but still it would be good to have them spot checked. I check when I go of course, but it is just checking on signage and making sure they aren't selling anything flavored. Do you guys do anything to see if they are selling underage?

Jason Belmonte, R.S, CHO

Health Director

Town of Dover, MA

603-285-2915

On Wed, Jan 17, 2024 at 9:13 AM Samantha Menard <smenard@needhamma.gov> wrote:

Hey Jason,

Needham does their own tobacco compliance checks and I believe Thaleia has shadowed a couple before. That is certainly something we could have her trained in and she could start assisting Dover with. I was already planning to review the tobacco requirements with her since you had noted you wanted her to check-on tobacco during some of the food

establishment inspections. Let us know what you need!

Also, good news, Relevant finally got us log-ins for Dover's Foodcode Pro System. Thaleia should be able to start inspecting in Dover next week. She will cc you when she sends a copy of the report to the operator at the end of the inspection, but you will also immediately have access to it in Foodcode Pro.

Best,

Sam

Sam Menard, MPH, REHS/RS (She/Her)

Lead Trainer of NorthCentral & MetroWest Regional Training Hub

Assistant Manager of Shared Services

(Needham, Dover, Medfield, Sherborn)

178 Rosemary St.

Needham, MA 02494

Cell: 781-898-8894

From: Jason Belmonte <jbelmonte@doverma.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 8:58 AM

To: Samantha Menard <smenard@needhamma.gov>

Cc: Kerry Dunnell <kdunnell@needhamma.gov>

Subject: Tobacco Compliance

Sam,

Just curious if tobacco compliance checks are something that Needham does and if so is it something that is available to the shared services group?

Jason Belmonte, R.S, CHO

Health Director

Town of Dover, MA

603-285-2915